Parker, Paul

From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:15 AM
Subject: Media Articles #23-18

Good morning, CLERB Members,
Please see the following media articles:

1. Union-Tribune, other news media ask federal judge to unseal internal sheriff's documents - The San Diego
Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

2. Before 16-year-old died in custody, staff failed to conduct safety checks, review board finds - The San Diego
Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

3. Opinion: San Diego's citizens must demand an end to jail deaths - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com)

4. 'Long way to go': Families on San Diego County jail conditions - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com)

Respectfully,
Paul



Parker, Paul
E

From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2023 9:29 AM
Subject: Media Articles #23-19

Good morning, CLERB Members,
Please see the following media articles:

1. CLERB wants oversight of jail medical staff, probation - The San Diego Union-Tribune

{sandiegouniontribune.com) - recap of the March 28, 2023, Special Meeting
2. Fletcher resignation raises guestions for supervisors, MTS - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com) — CLERB referenced near end of article
These San Diego Police officers committed misconduct. But what were the consequences? | KPBS Public Media
Police officers’ disciplinary files don’t always follow them to new jobs | KPBS Public Media
Some officers escape discipline despite new police transparency laws | KPBS Public Media
California AG Bonta probing Riverside County Sheriff's Department (desertsun.com)
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Respectfully,
Paul



Parker, Paul
“

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2023 9:51 AM
Subject: Media Articles #23-20
Importance: High

Good morning, CLERB Members,
| forgot to include this timely article in the article compilation sent a few minutes ago. Sorry about that.

1. After police killings, families are kept in the dark and grilled for information (msn.com)

As you know, we have, for the past 18 months or so, made several recommendations to SDSD to increase transparency
and communication with family members of those folks who have died in custody or due to the actions of deputies. So
far, of the 11 recommendations made for that purpose, SDSD has implemented seven of them; we are awaiting SDSD’s
response to the four Critical Incident Review Board (CIRB) recommendations.

Respectfully,
Paul



Parker, Paul
“

From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 1:47 PM
Subject: Media Articles #23-21

Good afternoon, CLERB Members,

Please see the following media articles:

1. Strangers become allies seeking justice in San Diego jail death | KPBS Public Media — Interviewed for this video

piece

2. HEAR OUR INTERVIEW WITH SHERIFF KELLY MARTINEZ | East County Magazine

Trans-woman put in men’s jail paid $250,000 by San Diego County | abc10.com

4. Names, photos of Los Angeles undercover police posted online - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com)

5. Undercover Los Angeles police file claims in photo backlash - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com)
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Respectfully,
Paul



